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FBI 

Date: 9/28/62 

Transmit the following in ------=-P=LA:.:..=.:IN::.:_TE==X:.=:T~-----;--;-----------, 
(Type in plain text or code) 

Via __ A_I_R=TE=L=---- AIR MAIL 
. (Priority or Method of Mailing) 1 

~-~----------------------- ~ ---------------------L---~- - - -
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2781) 

FROM: SAC, MIAMI (92-88) ( P ) 
. 0 

SUBJECT: SANTO TRAFFICANTE, Jr. , aka . 
AR 

00: Tampa 

WEEKLY AIRTEL SUMMARY 

Subject's car parked at .Miami International Airport 
on 9/26/62. Parking ticket indicated it was parked there on 
9/25/62. Subject's car was missing _from the airport parking 
lot on morning of 9/27/62. 

CHARLES CUCCIA, PC!, advised on 9/27/62 he saw )M_- ... 
subject in the yard at 523 N. E. 7lst St. during the evening 't 
crf 9/26/62. CUCCIA said subject's wife has not been seen 
around 523 N. E. 7lst St. for about two weeks and he assumed 
she was still in Tampa. 

PETER GIAMPAPA, PCI, advised on 9/24/62 that the 
subject was still using his 1961 white Falcon but that he 
was "considering" asking the subject to buy it. 
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